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Date 12th April 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/26.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. Please could I have the total number of face to face attendances with a crew for the 
following calendar years 2012, 2016 and 2017. 
Please see table below for total number of incidents we attended: 
 

Year Total  

2012 613730 

2016 748082 

2017 783191 

 
 
2. Please could I have the total number of face to face attendances with a crew at prisons, in 
the area your service covers, for the calendar years 2012, 2016, 2017.  
For Question 2 please use the information below 
1. HMP Blantyre House TN17 2NH 
2. HMP Highpoint CB8 9YG 
3. HMP Bedford MK40 1HG 
4. HMP Bullingdon OX25 1PZ 
5. HMP Swaleside ME12 4AX 
6. HMP High Down SM2 5PJ 
7. HMP Stanford Hill ME12 4AA 
8. HMP Elmley ME12 4DZ 
9. HMP Huntercombe RG9 5SB 
10. HMP Coldingley GU24 9EX 
11. HMP Aylesbury HP20 1EH 
12. HMP Send GU23 7LJ 
13. HMP Spring Hill HP18 0TL 
14. HMP Woodhill MK4 4DA 
15. HMP Lewes BN71EA 
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Please see table below for total number of incidents we attended. As already advised the prisons 
highlighted above are not in our area so we will be unable to provide information for these. 
 

 
Total 

Prison 2012 2016 2017 

1. HMP Blantyre House 
TN17 2NH 7 0 0 

5. HMP Swaleside ME12 
4AX 92 192 148 

6. HMP High Down SM2 
5PJ 165 140 181 

7. HMP Stanford Hill ME12 
4AA 40 32 35 

8. HMP Elmley ME12 4DZ 96 259 246 

10. HMP Coldingley GU24 
9EX 61 101 121 

12. HMP Send GU23 7LJ 52 57 57 

15. HMP Lewes BN71EA 72 108 140 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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